
City Council Meeting 
Agenda 
 
September 13, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

Mayor 
Amy Bublak 

 City Manager 
 Council Members Reagan M. Wilson 
Nicole Larson Rebecka Monez  City Clerk 
Andrew Nosrati Pam Franco  Julie Christel 
     Vice Mayor  City Attorney 
 George A. Petrulakis 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 
This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.  Matters 
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council. 
 

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS 
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to 
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will 
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments.  If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be 
asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter. 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any 
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments or 
questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or direct 
staff to place the issue on a future agenda. 
 

4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 

 

SPEAKER CARDS:  To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available 
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment.  Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City 
Clerk or Police Officer.  
 
NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council 
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s 
consideration of the item.  Members of the public will be allowed five (5) minutes for comments. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting. 

http://www.cityofturlock.org/


CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 2 
 

 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 
meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 

A. Resolution: Accepting Weekly Demands of 08/18/2022 in the amount of $352,167.04 and 
8/25/2022 in the amount of $609,072.25 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meetings of 08/09/2022 

C. 1) Resolution: Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the amount of $89,127.77   
(Fund 215) with Rolfe Construction, Atwater, California, for City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood 
Ave. Active Transportation Program (ATP) Improvements” bringing the contract total to 
$815,528.77 

2) Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood Ave ATP 
Improvements” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion 

D. Wayside Drive Rehab 

E. Resolution: Awarding RFB No. 22-017 and approving an Agreement with Central Valley 
Concrete, Inc. for the supply of aggregate, asphaltic concrete, and related materials at 
various City locations for a period of one (1) year, with an option to extend the Agreement for 
three (3) additional one-year terms, in an annual amount not to exceed $60,000, for a total 
not-to-exceed amount of $240,000, over the 4-year term of the Agreement, if all renewal 
periods are exercised 

F. Resolution: Approving an increase to the salary range for Information Technology (IT) 
Manager from range 34.4 to range 35.8 by approving an amendment to the Salary Schedule 
of the existing Management Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) adopted by Resolution 
No. 2021-229 dated November 9, 2021, to include all approved Management salary ranges 

G. Resolution: Approving revision of the job descriptions for Utilities Maintenance Worker, 
Senior and Utilities Assistant Supervisor 
 

6. FINAL READINGS  
None. 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A. Ordering the improvements and formation of the Fifth Street Community (Development 
Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram and benefit assessments 
as set forth in the Annual Report of the Engineer of Work and the levying and collection of 
assessments set forth therein for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 for the Fifth Street Community 
(Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the 
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128. (Madden) 

 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 3 
 

Recommended Action: Resolution: Ordering the improvements and formation of the Fifth 
Street Community (Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment 
District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram 
and benefit assessments as set forth in the Annual Report of the Engineer of Work and the 
levying and collection of assessments set forth therein for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 for the Fifth 
Street Community (Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment 
District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-
128. 
 

B. Request to introduce an Ordinance for first reading amending the Turlock Municipal Code 
(TMC) Section 4-3-411, Dangerous Fireworks Prohibited: Penalties, adding new language 
pertaining to illegal fireworks and a proposed fee schedule of $1,000.00, $1,500.00 and 
$2,000.00 for the use, display or sale of illegal fireworks for the first, second, third and 
subsequent offenses within one (1) year of the offense. (Bickle) 

 
Recommended Action: Ordinance: Introduce an Ordinance for first reading amending the 
Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) Section 4-3-411, Dangerous Fireworks Prohibited: Penalties, 
adding new language pertaining to illegal fireworks and a proposed fee schedule of 
$1,000.00, $1,500.00 and $2,000.00 for the use, display or sale of illegal fireworks for the 
first, second, third and subsequent offenses within one (1) year of the offense. 

 
C. Request to introduce an Ordinance for first reading amending the Turlock Municipal Code 

(TMC) to add Title 3, Chapter 1, Article 13 to address the regulations and operation of 
pedicabs for hire within the City of Turlock (Quintero) 

 
Recommended Action: Ordinance: Introduce an Ordinance for first reading amending the 
Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) to add Title 3, Chapter 1, Article 13 to address the regulations 
and operation of pedicabs for hire within the City of Turlock. 

 
D. Approving the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation 

Report (CAPER) for the Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG), CDBG-
CARES and HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME), and authorizing submission of 
the CAPER to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and 
authorizing the City Manager or designee to execute related necessary documents. (Ramos) 

 
Recommended Action: Resolution: Approving the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Consolidated 
Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the Community Development Block 
Grant Program (CDBG), CDBG-CARES and HOME Investment Partnership Program 
(HOME), and authorizing submission of the CAPER to the United States Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and authorizing the City Manager or designee to 
execute related necessary documents. 
 

8. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Appropriating $30,000 to account number 117-10-190-161.47007 “Cannabis 
Diversion/Education Expenses” and $50,000 to account number 117-10-190-161.49007 
“Salary Charges From Other Departments” for part-time, overtime, and salary charges to be 
funded from Fund 117 unassigned reserves to provide drug abuse awareness and prevention 
programs. (Packwood) 

 
Recommended Action: Resolution: Appropriating $30,000 to account number 117-10-190-
161.47007 “Cannabis Diversion/Education Expenses” and $50,000 to account number 117-
10-190-161.49007 “Salary Charges From Other Departments” for part-time, overtime, and 



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 4 
 

salary charges to be funded from Fund 117 unassigned reserves to provide drug abuse 
awareness and prevention programs. 
 

B. Approving the purchase of forty (40) Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) to be assigned 
to the City Police Department and Public Works Department and appropriate $30,000 from 
Measure A unassigned reserves to account 118-10-115.44001_000 “Supplies General. 
(Loehr) 

 
Recommended Action: Resolution: Approving the purchase of forty (40) Automated 
External Defibrillators (AEDs) to be assigned to the City Police Department and Public Works 
Department and appropriate $30,000 from Measure A unassigned reserves to account 118-
10-115.44001_000 “Supplies General. 

 
C. Authorizing staff to proceed with a change to the scope of work of City Project No. 21-018 

“Lander Avenue Rehabilitation between D St. and SR-99” to add an opening to the proposed 
concrete median on Lander Avenue to allow for a left turn movement from northbound 
Lander Avenue onto Montana Avenue. (Fremming) 

 
Recommended Action: Resolution: Authorizing staff to proceed with a change to the scope 
of work of City Project No. 21-018 “Lander Avenue Rehabilitation between D St. and SR-99” 
to add an opening to the proposed concrete median on Lander Avenue to allow for a left turn 
movement from northbound Lander Avenue onto Montana Avenue. 

 
D. Approving modifications to the job description, including job title, change from Homeless 

Program Coordinator to Coordinator for Unsheltered/Homeless Programs and change from a 
part-time to a full-time position. (Dhami) 

 
Recommended Action: Resolution: Approving modifications to the job description, including 
job title, change from Homeless Program Coordinator to Coordinator for 
Unsheltered/Homeless Programs and change from a part-time to a full-time position. 

 
9. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 

City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be 
undertaken.  The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager’s 
request. 

 
A. Upcoming presentations (Wilson) 
B. Update on resurfacing of city parks – pickle ball (Schulze) 
C. Social media update (Sims) 
D. Water/Sewer/Storm Water Master Plan update (Goodman) 
E. Animal Control update (Hedden) 
 

10. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
 

11. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of interest.  
The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

 
12. CLOSED SESSION 

 
A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)  

“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed sessions with the 
local agency’s designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the 



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 5 
 

form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees, and, for represented employees, any 
other matter within the statutorily provided scope of representation.” 
Agency Designated Representative: Deputy City Manager Sarah Eddy 
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association – Public Safety 
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association – Local 2434 

 
13. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
135015 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable Air Marketing Group, LLC $4,343.91

Invoice Date Description Amount
22-22466 07/21/2022 COOL SPACE 500 PORTABLE EVAPORATIVE 

COOLER 
$4,343.91

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,343.91

135016 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $24.19
Invoice Date Description Amount
R11061851WH 08/01/2022 Acct #R1-061851 - Police Department 8/1/22-8/31/22 $11.48
R1061876WH 08/01/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department 8/1/22-8/31/22 $12.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $24.19

135017 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $4,110.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/22 07/31/2022 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - JULY 

2022
$2,792.06

AUG2021 08/31/2021 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - AUG 
2021 WQC WASTE MAINT

$379.04

SEPT2021 09/30/2021 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - SEPT 
2021 WQC WASTE MAINT

$379.04

OCT2021 10/31/2021 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - OCT 
2021 WQC WASTE MAINT

$373.32

NOV2021 11/30/2021 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - NOV 
2021 WQC WASTE MAINT

$186.66

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $870.28
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $88.14
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $144.75
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $149.24
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,350.97
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $177.49
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $97.28
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $231.97

135018 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable ASSOC RIGHT OF WAY SERV $538.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000020322 06/03/2022 SR02, 14-44 Intersect Improve @ W Main St & Tegner 

Rd - May 2022
$538.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $538.75

135019 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $33.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
PD 8/7/22 08/07/2022 Acct# 234 371-3447 543 0/ Police Dept $33.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $33.97

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 1 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236658','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135020 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARTKIEWICZ KRONICK & 
SHANAHAN

$2,100.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
7/31/2022 07/31/2022 SRWA - Legal Services for 2022-23 for July 2022 $2,100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $2,100.00

135021 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable BERLA CORPORATION $2,800.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
22-J04-0513 07/20/2022 DONGLE ID: 1327960139 RENEWAL 7/1/22-7/1/23 $2,800.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,800.00

135022 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER 
FOUNDATION

$8.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
8/1/21-7/31/22 07/31/2022 Interest on Performance Security 8/1/21-7/31/22 $8.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8.00

135023 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $93,429.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB25130 06/30/2022 21-036 CIP Update to Storm & Sewer Master Plans-

6/1/22-6/30/22
$2,081.00

FB25078 06/30/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System Improv-thru 
6/30/22

$91,348.09

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,081.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $91,348.09

135024 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY SIGNS INC $158.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
51112 08/12/2022 Remaining balance for Vinyl Decal on Turlock Transit 

Vehicles 
$158.28

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $158.28

135025 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable CONDOR EARTH TECH INC $4,702.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
86999 04/30/2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3/24/22 - 4/23/22 $1,831.75
87213 05/31/2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FROM 4/24/22 - 5/23/22 $2,871.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,702.85

135026 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRESCENT SURPLUS INC $51.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
X29939 07/21/2022 CODE ENFORCEMENT SHIRT - EVERETT $51.78
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $51.78

135027 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $18,118.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
65978(1) 06/30/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 6/27/22-

6/30/22
$1,866.24

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 2 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236659','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236660','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236661','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236662','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236663','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236664','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236665','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236666','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

65978(2) 07/09/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 7/1/22-
7/3/22

$1,399.68

66007 07/15/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 7/4/22-
7/10/22 Fair

$3,965.76

66031 07/20/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center7/11/22-
7/17/22 Fair

$4,354.56

66054 07/27/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 7/18/22-
7/24/22

$3,265.92

66119 08/20/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 7/25/22-
7/31/22

$3,265.92

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $18,118.08

135028 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $74.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
Transit-7/31/22 08/03/2022 Water Softener Exchange Service for Transit 8/1/22-

8/31/22
$74.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $74.50

135029 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $1,101.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
10601755060 07/23/2022 24" Dell Monitor $215.39
10603991974 08/01/2022 Dell 24 inch Monitor for Fleet $215.39
10603991982 08/01/2022 24" Monitor for Admin $215.39
10605508489 08/08/2022 PowerEdge Server Upgrades and Extensions 1yr 

9/4/2022 - 9/3/2023
$455.20

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $430.78
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $215.39
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $455.20

135030 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $594.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5584610.001 07/21/2022 Parts for streetlight repair Geer & Baylor $504.26
S5597431.001 07/21/2022 Black cable ties $21.66
S5622244.001 07/21/2022 Electrical coating $68.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $68.82
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $504.26
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $21.66

135031 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable ELECSYS INTERNATIONAL, LLC 
dba Lindsay

$60.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
SIP-E160097 07/21/2022 NEW UNITS JULY 2022 SAT DATA SERVICES $30.00
SIP-E158492 06/21/2022 JUNE 2022 SAT DATA SERVICES $30.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $60.00

135032 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS LLC $1,067.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
30517554 07/31/2022 POLICE SIU RENTAL JULY 2022 $753.41

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 3 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236667','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236668','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236669','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236670','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236671','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

30517554-TR 4667 07/31/2022 RENTAL CAR FOR TRAVEL IN SAN DIEGO 7/24/22-
7/29/22 TR 4667

$314.20

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $753.41
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $314.20

135033 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable FAST TRACK CAR WASH, 
MADRUGA BROS ENT INC

$500.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
27699 07/31/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - JUL 2022 $521.50
27697 06/30/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - JUN 2022 CREDIT MEMO ($21.00)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $395.50
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $14.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $59.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $14.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $7.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $3.50

135034 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $454.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR182254 07/13/2022 Adaptor, T-Handle Set $252.93
CATUR182357 07/19/2022 Drill Set $162.14
CATUR182593 08/01/2022 Grease gun $39.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $39.22
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $415.07

135035 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $467.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-849-92549 08/12/2022 SHIPPING FOR 8/12/22 $467.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $102.49
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $11.97
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $352.56

135036 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $3,681.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2G1206 07/12/2022 WASTEWATE MONTHLY $874.36
I2H0202 08/02/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $168.94
I2H0108 08/01/2022 MONTHLY LAB DILUTION WATER $38.15
I2H0205 08/02/2022 1,2,3 TCP WELL SAMPLING $1,136.61
I2H0211 08/02/2022 1,2,3 TCP WELL SAMPLING $1,463.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,043.30
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,638.34

135037 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $1,469.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
9398077058 08/02/2022 Flyswatter, safety glasses $208.54
9404048192 08/08/2022 Floor sign, safety cone $119.85
9399448233 08/03/2022 Wastebasket, Penetrant, Floor Squeegee and handle $264.87

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 4 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236672','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236673','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236674','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236675','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236676','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

9402592738 08/05/2022 Reciprocating saw blades $416.12
9401102703 08/04/2022 Cordless Drill $146.09
9395932545 08/01/2022 Standard Square Axial Fan for Well sites. $194.36
9398077066 08/03/2022 Band saw blade $119.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,274.97
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $194.36

135038 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable Granberg & Associates $18,922.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
51 07/31/2022 SRWA Contract General Manger for 2022-23 for July 

2022
$18,922.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $18,922.50

135039 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable HCI SYSTEMS INC $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
I0017396 06/30/2022 PSF - SEMI-ANNUAL SUPPRESSION INSPECTION - $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

135040 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$2,154.10

Invoice Date Description Amount
056249 07/26/2022 COD VIALS HR 20-1500 MG/L $2,154.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,154.10

135041 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $319.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
556697 07/27/2022 Parts for Donnelly Park Aerators $218.87
556698 07/27/2022 LED flashlight $48.37
558112 08/04/2022 10 mil pipe wrap tape $23.68
558212 08/04/2022 Supplies for Municipal Services $29.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $319.98

135042 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON WATER & ENVIR LLC $5,013.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
CINV-122289 06/30/2022 SRWA - Phase III Environmental Work for 2021-22 for 

Jun 2022
$655.00

CINV-122289-1 07/31/2022 SRWA - Phase III Environmental Work for 2022-23 for 
Jul 2022

$4,358.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $5,013.00

135043 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC INC $1,174.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
S105664859.001 07/12/2022 Str plug $24.90
S105679436.001 07/25/2022 Repair sleeve, repair coupling $72.66
S105668644.001 07/14/2022 #9  Box, electric concrete lid $220.03
S105642425.001 07/21/2022 Donnelly Park aerators wire $664.79
S105680750.001 07/27/2022 Parts for Acid Phase building $122.04

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 5 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236677','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236678','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236679','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236680','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236681','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236682','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

S105687158.001 07/29/2022 BUILDING MAINTENANCE JANITORIAL SERVICES $54.77
S105666020.001 07/13/2022 2" repair sleeve $14.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $220.03
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $72.66
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $881.49

135044 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable J A MOMANEY SERVICES INC $1,346.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
159539 07/25/2022 Hadco globes $1,346.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,346.95

135045 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable JCS PROPERTIES LLC $1,528.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
Sept 2022 08/16/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

SEPTEMBER 2022 SUBSIDY
$1,528.44

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,528.44

135046 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable KLEINFELDER INC $696.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
001383619 06/27/2022 SR02, 17-58 SRTS Pedestrian Improvments-5/23/22 

to 6/19/22
$696.20

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $696.20

135047 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES $19.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
10590434 07/31/2022 Acct #9020101104 - Translation services for Police 

Department 
$19.21

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $19.21

135048 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable MAGIC SANDS MOBILE HOME 
PARK

$507.06

Invoice Date Description Amount
Sept 2022 08/15/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

SEPTEMBER 2022
$507.06

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $507.06

135049 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable MEDWASTE MANAGEMENT, LLC. $214.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
18393 07/31/2022 QUARTERLY SERVICE $214.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $214.96

135050 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE 
GROUP

$260.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
202206-0899 06/17/2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH MAY 31 

2022
$260.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 6 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236683','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236684','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236685','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236686','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236687','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236688','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236689','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $260.00

135051 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA $1,524.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
02H0033242330 08/09/2022 FLEET 7/7/22 - 8/6/22 $166.11
02H0033242363 08/09/2022 UTILITIES 7/7/22 - 8/6/22 $330.82
02G0033242397 08/02/2022 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 7/1/22 - 7/31/22 $176.44
02H0033258518 08/09/2022 WATER RESOURCE BUILDING 7/7/22 - 8/6/22 $120.59
02H0033242389 08/09/2022 WASTE MGM WATER TREATMENT 7/7/22 - 8/6/22 $434.70
02H0033309543 08/09/2022 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 7/7/22 - 8/6/22 $296.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $148.06
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $148.06
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $531.27
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $531.28
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $166.11

135052 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $19,822.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
CITY HALL 8/9/22 08/09/2022 3254375586-5 / 156 S Broadway $75.58
FIRE #1 8/9/22 08/09/2022 3159594551-5 / 540 Marshall St $157.39
SENIOR 8/9/22 08/09/2022 2890831960-2 / 1191 Cahill St $81.24
FIRE#2 8/10/22 08/10/2022 6182877164-4 / 791 S Walnut Rd $38.40
AC 8/10/22 08/10/2022 6266210492-6 / 801 S Walnut Rd $16.67
WLNLT #E 8/10/22 08/10/2022 6141210500-1 / 701 S Walnut Rd E $8.65
WQC 8/10/22 08/10/2022 6307877156-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd $4,178.08
WQC8/10/22 08/10/2022 6349543820-0 / 901 S Walnut Rd $97.66
701 WLNT 8/12/22 08/12/2022 6224543828-8 / 701 S Walnut Rd $53.31
CNG 8/12/22 08/12/2022 8466606707-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd CNG $4,411.78
WLNT #A 8/12/22 08/12/2022 3794250242-0 / 701 S Walnut Rd Ste A / CNG Slow 

Fill Station
$8,256.72

PSF 8/12/22 08/12/2022 8391988340-1 / 244 N Broadway-PSF $2,415.95
TRANSIT#2 8/12/2 08/12/2022 9448303839-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 2 $15.11
TRANSIT1 8/12/22 08/12/2022 0913752739-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 1 $15.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,785.23
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $8.65
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,275.74
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $8,287.46
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $4,465.09

135053 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $4,049.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
2X50857 06/24/2022 Well chlorination project $60.69
2X07888 06/23/2022 PRS station moved to Well #24 $1,050.32
3A98355 07/15/2022 Parts for 2" conduit repair $169.02
3B06658 07/14/2022 New wire to replace damaged wire. $1,007.15
3B09922 07/15/2022 New wire to repair damaged wire $170.85
3C21637 07/28/2022 Fuses for streetlights $160.44
3C27170 07/29/2022 Streetlight fuses $561.54
3C78200 08/04/2022 Well chlorination project $442.99
3C84050 08/05/2022 Parts for Well chlorination project $164.60

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 7 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236690','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236691','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236692','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

3D18138 08/10/2022 Parts for Collection office $36.12
3D21017 08/10/2022 Parts for Fleet office $20.35
3D08658 08/09/2022 Torpedo Level $205.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $721.98
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,608.78
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,718.60

135054 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable R & S ERECTION INC $745.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
116814 07/29/2022 PSF CARNEGIE GATE NOT OPERATING 

PROPERLY
$745.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $745.25

135055 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $76.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
0139412-IN 07/29/2022 Business Cards - J.Tejeda $76.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $38.02
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $38.02

135056 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS BUSINESS ALLIANCE 
INC

$50,000.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
3091.2 07/01/2022 MOU for Opportunity Stanislaus 2022-2023 $50,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $50,000.00

135057 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNCIL OF GOV $5,207.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY22/23 07/01/2022 FY22/23 StanCOG Dues $5,207.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,207.00

135058 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable T I D $76.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
08/09/2022 08/15/2022 Acct #0826525611 - Utilities 7/18/22-8/9/22 $76.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $76.96

135059 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable THree 21 LLC dba Pacific Timesheet $3,780.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
279625169 07/27/2022 Pacific Timesheet Annual Cloud Service 2022-2023 $3,780.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $648.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $3,132.00

135060 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable TID $18,900.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
28621 06/29/2022 Gomes Lake Operations and Maintenance 7/1/22-

6/30/23
$18,900.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $18,900.00

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 8 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236693','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236694','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236695','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236696','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236697','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236698','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236699','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135061 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable TOTLCOM - VOICE & DATA 
SYSTEMS

$18,175.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
318206 07/26/2022 Mitel Annual Billing 9/29/2022 - 9/28/2023 $18,175.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $18,175.00

135062 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT $3,441.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022131228 07/20/2022 2022 Membership fee $3,441.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,441.04

135063 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $40,103.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
50445811 08/02/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,895.86
50459694 08/08/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,897.71
50459693 08/08/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $8,405.50
50451752 08/02/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $8,011.15
50467506 08/10/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,892.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $40,103.05

135064 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable V & V MFG INC $1,903.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
55388 07/15/2022 BADGE ORDER $1,903.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,903.26

135065 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $1,308.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
9910330895 07/03/2022 972530635-00029 UTILITIES (06-04-07/03) $1,308.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $14.45
204 - SolidWaste/Recycle/PublicEducati 204.11000 (Cash) $11.98
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $1.28
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2.55
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $42.56
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $444.79
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $718.99
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $5.10
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $6.37
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $60.76

135066 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51119227 08/02/2022 CITY WIDE SHREDDING - AUG 2022 $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $100.00

135067 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable VIRTUAL PROJECT MANAGER LLC $6,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
12-3251 07/01/2022 Project Management Software Tool for CP-07/01/22 to 

6/30/23
$6,000.00

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 9 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236704','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236705','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $6,000.00

135068 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION $276.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
846612408 07/01/2022 Online/Software Subscription Charges for June 2022 $276.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $276.50

135069 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN VIEW MOBILE RANCH $1,058.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
Sept 2022 08/15/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

SEPTEMBER 2022
$1,058.76

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,058.76

135070 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $353.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2082117.003 07/11/2022 Radioline $353.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $353.75

135071 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZALCO LABORATORIES INC $530.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2207394 08/05/2022 METHANE & ACID PHASE DIGESTER $530.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $530.00

135072 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable DIRT DYNASTY, INC $1,938.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER# 15649494 08/09/2022 HYDRANT USE PERMIT REFUND $1,938.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($532.31)

135073 08/18/2022 Open Accounts Payable MARTINEZ, FRANCISCO $400.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
07/11/2022 08/15/2022 REIMBURSEMENT MARTINEZ CLASS 7/11-7/14/22 

COMPANY OFFICER 2A
$400.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 10 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236707','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236709','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236710','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236711','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $400.00

Type Check Totals: 59 Transactions $352,167.04
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 59 $352,167.04 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 59 $352,167.04 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 59 $352,167.04 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 59 $352,167.04 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 59 $352,167.04 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 59 $352,167.04 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 59 $352,167.04 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 59 $352,167.04 $0.00

Friday, August 19, 2022Pages: 11 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/12/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/18/2022



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
135074 08/19/2022 Open Accounts Payable BUREAU VERITAS NO AMERICA $38,340.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
RI 22014249 02/02/2022 CBO SERVICES NOV 2021 $3,610.00
RI 22019577 03/09/2022 CBO SERVICES DEC 2021 $4,730.00
RI 22019817 03/11/2022 CBO SERVICES JAN 2022 $2,592.50
RI 22024713 03/29/2022 CBO SERVICES FEB 2022 $3,605.00
RI 22027057 04/23/2022 CBO SERVICES MAR 2022 $5,055.00
RI 22032110 05/17/2022 CBO SERVICES APRIL 2022 $3,480.00
RI 22038424 06/21/2022 CBO SERVICES MAY 2022 $4,230.00
RI 22043416 07/10/2022 CBO SERVICES JUNE 2022 $11,037.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $38,340.00

135075 08/24/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

AHYOU, NATHANIEL $379.31

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 175218-010 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/24/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.43
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $376.88

135076 08/24/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

BETTENCOURT, DIANA $126.74

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 485128-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $126.74

135077 08/24/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

CASTILLO, ROBERT $196.31

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 739669-006 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/23/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $196.31

135078 08/24/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

COLSA, HERASIN $66.25

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 195456-009 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $66.25

135079 08/24/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

JIMENEZ, ROBERTO $239.79

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 192163-009 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $239.79

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 1 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236713','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236714','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135080 08/24/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

NORCAL ROTOCO INC $90.51

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Commercial Metered 910902-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $90.51

135081 08/24/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

WARNER, WENDY $343.49

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 36951-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/24/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3.10
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $1.72
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $338.67

135082 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $582.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
02P495103 08/04/2022 TRA21-1070PP $582.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $582.14

135083 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC $3,430.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
286966 08/18/2022 INDIVIDUAL AUGUST 2022 $3,430.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $3,430.82

135084 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable AIR EXCHANGE, INC. $865.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
91607475 07/14/2022 VALVE FOR SDCH $865.01
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $865.01

135085 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable American Sheet Metal Partition  Co., 
Inc.

$1,643.75

Invoice Date Description Amount
9595 08/11/2022 Two New Rows of Lockers For Transit Center Suite 2 $1,643.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,643.75

135086 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable ANGI ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC $8,106.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
00026775_121 02/25/2022 Labor & Expenses  for ANGI NG50 Slow Fill CNG 

Equip. Replacement
$8,106.95

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $8,106.95

135087 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable ASSOC RIGHT OF WAY SERV $135.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20182 04/05/2022 SR02, 14-44 Intersection Imp at W Main & Tegner 

3/1/22-3/31/22
$135.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $135.00

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 2 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135088 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $5,748.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
000018641274 08/13/2022 BAN #9391034901  (T1 LINE - 4-way split) (7/13/22-

8/12/22)
$167.08

000018641132 08/13/2022 BAN #9391034847 /City-wide system 2096682612957 
(7/13/22-8/12/22

$728.33

000018641128 08/13/2022 BAN #9391034842 / PSF Phones 2096323265 
(7/13/22-8/12/22)

$505.80

000018342058 06/12/2022 BAN #9391034843 (Police Dept) MAY - JUN 2022 
CREDIT

($135.42)

000018486878 07/12/2022 BAN #9391034843 (Police Dept) JUN-JUL 2022 $23.82
MULTI 8/25/22 08/12/2022 Multiple COT accounts paid on 8/25/22 (JUL - AUG 

2022)
$4,458.44

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,836.43
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $44.16
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $5.13
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $5.13
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $16.03
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $83.36
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $209.63
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $87.46
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $212.48
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $150.20
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $48.24
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $49.80

135089 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $40.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
7796X08162022 08/08/2022 992507796 / PD-IT Line $40.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $40.73

135090 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, 
RUUD & ROMO

$26,538.75

Invoice Date Description Amount
656032 06/30/2022 Legal Services June 2022 $26,538.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $26,538.75

135091 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable BALSWICK'S TIRE SHOP INC $320.81
Invoice Date Description Amount
01-203901 07/12/2022 ENGINE 32 - TIRE REPAIR $35.00
01-204553 08/04/2022 SC16-9029 $285.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $35.00
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $285.81

135092 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable BAY AREA CONSULTANTS INC $1,246.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
E07701 06/22/2022  20-032 Chemical System Upgrades at RWQCF 5/25-

22-6/22/22
$1,246.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 3 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236730','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,246.00

135093 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable BLD CONSULTING $2,400.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
211519 07/01/2022 Incident Reviewer Application 07/1/22-06/30/23 $2,400.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $2,400.00

135094 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $573.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
270247 08/02/2022 TRA15-1040OOO $573.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $573.16

135095 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $320.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000051081122 08/11/2022 8203 13 680 0000051 / City Hall (TV service) $250.97
0703380081622 08/16/2022 8203 13 001 0703380 / IT Internet  1411 Shady LN $70.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $46.80
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $32.16
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $32.16
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $209.85

135096 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS FIRST AID AND SAFETY, 
CINTAS CORP NO 2

$286.71

Invoice Date Description Amount
5117822170 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR CITY HALL - 

DOWNSTAIRS BREAKROOM
$88.08

5117822149 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR CITY HALL - UPSTAIRS 
BREAKROOM

$50.40

5117822160 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR PARKS $148.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $138.48
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $148.23

135097 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF 
STOCKTON, INC

$6,593.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
MW-7-22 07/31/2022 WEED CONTROL SERVICES - JUL 2022 $3,293.00
MP-7-22 07/31/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES - JUL 2022 $1,590.00
QP-7-22 07/01/2022 QTRLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES JUL-SEP 2022 $1,710.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,826.66
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $140.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $368.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $28.34
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,217.00
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $53.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $755.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $60.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $145.00

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 4 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135098 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $3,265.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
66191 08/16/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 8/8/22-

8/14/22
$3,265.92

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92

135099 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUSTOM EQUIPMENT PAINTING $495.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
10667 08/02/2022 POL16-1309 DRIVER DOOR AND LEFT FRONT 

FENDER PAINTING 
$495.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $495.00

135100 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable EH Wachs $4,383.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV206468 07/25/2022 TC100- Controller/Datalogger $4,383.03
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,383.03

135101 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $101.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-856-20687 08/19/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES FOR 8-19-22 $101.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $83.57
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $17.87

135102 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $1,569.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-50097 07/12/2022 CL20-860 $1,569.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,569.92

135103 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable GDR ENGINEERING INC $8,225.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
27771 06/30/2022 SR01, On Call Land Surveying Services-5/1/22 to 

6/30/22
$1,225.00

27725 05/31/2022 SR04, 20-001 Southeast Quadrant Road Rehab-
12/01/21-5/31/22

$7,000.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $7,000.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,225.00

135104 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $2,165.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2H0907 08/09/2022 DOWNTOWN PCE REMEDIATION $1,494.00
I2H0105 08/01/2022 KEYES H2S SAMPLING $119.89
I2H1017 08/10/2022 PRS STATION MONITORING - W24 (CONFLUENCE) $42.80
I2H1018 08/10/2022 PRS STATION MONITORING - W37 (CONFLUENCE) $42.80
I2H0210 08/02/2002 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2H0402 08/04/2022 PROCESS CONTROL - WASTEWATER $54.50
I2G2607 07/26/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $222.20
I2G1401 07/14/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $158.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 5 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $554.63
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,610.55

135105 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable HAWORTH INC $15,219.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
3001625915 06/24/2022 NICOLE MANN'S OFFICE $2,856.39
3001631179 07/07/2002 NICOLE MANN'S OFFICE $2,299.09
3001631727 07/08/2022 ORLANDO GUTIERREZ OFFICE $4,557.20
3001628207 06/29/2022 ORLANDO GUTIERREZ OFFICE $729.48
3001635507 07/16/2022 CARLOS GUERRERO'S OFFICE $1,084.76
3001625916 06/24/2022 CARLOS GUERRERO'S OFFICE $3,692.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $15,219.54

135106 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable JORGENSEN & CO INC $942.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
6019104 06/20/2022 WATER DEPT-ANNUAL FIRE EXT. MAINT $517.54
6019099 07/27/2022  FIRE #2 - ANNUAL FIRE EXT MAINT (1)QTY $148.83
6019097 07/27/2022 FIRE #1 NEW FIRE EXTINGUISHER & 

MAINTENANCE
$275.91

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $424.74
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $517.54

135107 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable MAZE & ASSOCIATES $5,526.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
46424 07/31/2022 SRWA - July 2022 Audit Services FYE 6/30/22 - Basic 

FS & MOIC
$720.00

46428 06/30/2022 SRWA - July 2022 Audit Services FYE 6/30/21 - Basic 
FS & MOIC

$4,806.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $5,526.00

135108 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable MC COY TRUCK TIRE SERVICE  
CENTER INC

$7,778.48

Invoice Date Description Amount
10124261 07/07/2022 ENGINE 34 - TIRE REPLACE $2,142.42
10123431 06/22/2022 BUS TIRES $5,291.21
10123645 06/21/2022 TRA18-1060OO $344.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,142.42
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $5,636.06

135109 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable MME $2,419.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
0172508-IN 08/04/2022 CATCH BASIN NOZZLE $534.21
0172280-IN 07/26/2022 REMOTE TRANSMITTER $1,635.01
0172205-IN 07/25/2022 WATER PRESS GAUGE $58.43
0172287-IN 07/22/2022 PIVOT MOUNT WELDMENT $191.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $534.21
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,885.19

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 6 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135110 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable MO-CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC $692.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
AR377945 08/18/2022 36X500 BOND PAPER AND INK FOR ENGINEERING 

PLOTTER
$692.82

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $692.82

135111 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $39.87
Invoice Date Description Amount
78603 08/09/2022 PART #29883 $39.87
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $39.87

135112 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $1,867.19
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-382446 07/07/2022 Credit for Inv 375169, 376645, and 360069 ($170.47)
8577-384440 08/04/2022 NOTE 1042PPP $55.19
8577-384874 08/11/2022 EL03-679 $569.98
8577-384933 08/11/2022 REF 645438 $38.15
8577-384875 08/11/2022 REF 645321 $50.19
8577-384988 08/12/2022 REF 645522 $49.66
8577-384737 08/09/2022 REF 645060 $73.19
8577-384967 08/12/2022 SP06-4313 $23.29
8577-384638 08/08/2022 REF 644905 $113.22
8577-384395 08/04/2022 Credit for Inv 384320 and Inv 382978. Core Return ($77.12)
8577-384384 08/04/2022 RE 644434 $93.14
8577-384441 08/04/2022 Credit for Inv 384439. REF 644536 ($37.86)
8577-384506 08/05/2022 REF 644649 $7.41
8577-384379 08/04/2022 REF 644431 $56.09
8577-384597 08/08/2022 AD09-0446 $206.45
8577-384469 08/05/2022 REF 644585 $42.58
8577-384682 08/09/2022 POL18-1332 $267.24
8577-384978 08/12/2022 EL03-677 $168.21
8577-384522 08/05/2022 NOTE 1049PP $21.28
8577-384794 08/10/2022 POL15-1136 $183.71
8577-384758 08/09/2022 REF 645089 $57.95
8577-384439 08/04/2022 POL12-1120 $75.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $904.05
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) ($29.32)
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) ($5.33)
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $206.45
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) ($141.85)
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $738.19
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $195.00

135113 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable NVB EQUIPMENT INC $602.48
Invoice Date Description Amount
HI47553 08/04/2022 TRA15-1038PPP $602.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $602.48

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 7 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135114 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $1,280.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-229965 07/18/2022 TRA15-1049PPP $193.75
2800-235582 08/05/2022 POL19-1350 $47.78
2800-236573 08/08/2022 ITEM #MV8000 $65.16
2800-236504 08/08/2022 POL18-1332 $23.17
2800-236562 08/08/2022 POL18-1332 $11.19
2800-236766 08/09/2022 ITEM #197358 $366.37
2800-237726 08/12/2022 SP06-4313 $26.05
2800-237785 08/12/2022 POL17-1319 $210.36
2800-237402 08/11/2022 AD09-0446 $24.73
2800-237404 08/11/2022 EL03-679 $30.70
2800-238570 08/15/2022 POL15-1136 $27.69
2800-235261 08/04/2022 ITEM RY790 $95.37
2800-235337 08/04/2022 POL12-1120 $52.90
2800-236917 08/09/2022 POL15-1136 $105.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $940.01
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $24.73
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $26.05
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $30.70
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $258.91

135115 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $38.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/12/22 08/12/2022 Acct 4372392728-1 - 829 & 831 Vermont Ave $7.10
FIRE#4 8/14/22 08/14/2022 7556584382-0 / 2820 N Walnut-Fire #4 $30.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $30.93
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7.10

135116 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $15,613.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
057868035-1 08/08/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $5,165.72
057868035 07/22/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $10,447.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $15,613.49

135117 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable PRICE FORD OF TURLOCK INC $14.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
62588 06/20/2022 VEHICLE 1333 $14.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $14.39

135118 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROMEO MEDICAL CLINIC $13,361.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
148030 04/20/2022 Police Dept 4.20.2022 $179.00
7/08/2022 06/30/2022 Romeo Medical Services June 2022 $1,605.00
07/08/22 05/31/2022 Fire Dept Feb-May 2022 $2,423.30
7/8/2022 06/30/2022 Fire Dept June 2022 $238.00
07/08/2022 05/31/2022 Romeo Medical Services Feb-May 2022 $8,916.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 8 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236757','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $9,069.30
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $621.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $338.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $548.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $47.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,112.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,057.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $146.00
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $115.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $162.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $146.00

135119 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$2,601.23

Invoice Date Description Amount
3028783375 08/05/2022 VEHICLE 1049PP $1,199.04
3028871883 08/12/2022 EL03-677 $77.02
3028853315 08/09/2022 VEHICLE 1332 $352.80
3028911843 08/15/2022 VEHICLE 860 $217.03
3028905240 08/15/2022 VEHICLE 1136 $23.54
3028779237 08/04/2022 VEHICLE 1310 $254.38
3028775866 08/04/2022 VEHICLE 1124 $91.14
3028763404 08/04/2022 TRA15-1049PP $191.94
3028573780 07/21/2022 VEHICLE 1304 $194.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $916.20
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $217.03
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $77.02
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,390.98

135120 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
08152022BECCHETT 08/18/2022 8-15-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

135121 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable T I D $389,781.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
083201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#0832010000 -  AUG 2022 $10,029.72
183201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#1832010000 - AUG 2022 $4,479.24
283201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#2832010000 - AUG 2022 $6,607.90
383201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#3832010000 - AUG 2022 $4,299.44
483201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#4832010000 - AUG 2022 $202,140.58
683201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#6832010000 - AUG 2022 $5,167.68
773201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#7732010000 - AUG 2022 $11,697.47
873201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#8732010000 - AUG 2022 $9,995.48
973201 - AUG 22 08/09/2022 ACC#9732010000 - AUG 2022 $135,363.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $34,910.06
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $4,404.27
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $27,020.24
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $13,362.81

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 9 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236759','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236760','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $166,377.00
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $6,728.22
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $132,870.04
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $972.55
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $3,136.18

135122 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable TANK TOWN MEDIA LLC $590.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
81935 06/24/2022 Utilities Supervisor 6.24.2022-7.15.2022 $590.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $295.20
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $295.20

135123 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $257.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
5-070557 08/04/2022 POL15-1139 $156.29
5-070551 08/04/2022 PURCHASE OF PARTS $101.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $206.93
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $25.33
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $25.32

135124 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $573.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
7238377-00 07/26/2022 VEHICLE 961 $573.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $573.31

135125 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD $322.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
321588888 08/11/2022 Property Taxes in Lieu of Rent for 65 E Main St - 

7/1/21-6/30/22
$322.62

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $322.62

135126 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $15,791.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
50485707 08/17/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,897.71
50474774 08/12/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,894.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $15,791.89

135127 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $66.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
479926115 08/12/2022 Lease Agreement for Payroll Copier 8/9/22-9/8/22 $66.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.44

135128 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $237.46
Invoice Date Description Amount
8810435340 08/15/2022 BDH BUFFER PH 4 RED 20L $60.36
8810435341 08/15/2022 BDH POTASS IODIDE CRYST 500 GM $177.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $237.46

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 10 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236761','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236762','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135129 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALKER ASSOC INC, LARRY $2,125.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
00339.09-1 03/15/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES 

THROUGH 2/28/22
$2,125.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,125.00

135130 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALLACE KUHL & ASSOCIATES $225.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
00627155 06/16/2022 SR 07, 16-60 Linwood Ave ATP Improvements through 

June 19, 2022
$225.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $225.00

135131 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLDAN ENGINEERING INC $5,127.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
00336367 06/17/2022 City Engineer Services through 5/27/22 $5,127.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $2,202.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $2,925.00

135132 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable Calvario, Charlotte $83.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
08/14/2022 08/14/2022 Boots-C Calvario,Shoe Reimbursement $83.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $83.09

135133 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable KINDBERG, CARL $25.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
08/12/2022 08/12/2022 UEI WATER PROGRAM $25.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $25.00

135134 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable Navarro, Francisco $70.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4706 Per Diem 08/22/2022 Prisoner Extradition - Chicago, IL - 8/12 to 8/13 $70.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $70.00

135135 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable Redd, Timothy $70.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4706 Per Diem 08/22/2022 Prisoner Extradition - Chicago, IL - 8/12 to 8/13 $70.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $70.00

135136 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable Roton, Gregory $92.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
Demand GR 08/22/2022 Reimbursement for fuel during prisoner transport to 

SLO
$92.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $92.00

135137 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable EXPRESS PRESS $1,171.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
47651 05/24/2022 SPRING SB SHIRTS '22 $938.84

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 11 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236768','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236770','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236771','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236772','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236773','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236774','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236775','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236776','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

47999 07/08/2022 SUMMER TINY TOT SHIRTS '22 $232.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,171.32

135138 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES PROPANE $88.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
12205 07/31/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $88.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $88.25

135139 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS INC $1,083.77
Invoice Date Description Amount
36292620 07/28/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $89.40
36310554 07/29/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $89.40
36324966 07/31/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $87.03
36341520 08/02/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $94.90
36355048 08/03/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $87.03
36370207 08/04/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $91.76
36416410 08/09/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $85.47
36430289 08/10/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $98.83
36460868 08/12/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $90.19
36474747 08/15/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $93.33
36489940 08/16/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $87.03
36505056 08/17/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $89.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $1,083.77

135140 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $856.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
100275847 08/04/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $99.18
100275972 08/05/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $471.31
100275973 08/05/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $191.74
100276391 08/10/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $94.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $856.79

135141 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $532.19
Invoice Date Description Amount
383446 06/09/2022 SAFE-T-LITE - FIRST STREET FESTIVAL $532.19
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $532.19

135142 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK UNIFIED $1,350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
230002 08/16/2022 Pool use July '22 $1,350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,350.00

135143 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable Navarro, Francisco $148.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4705 Per Diem 08/22/2022 CHIA - Las Vegas, NV - 8/23 to 8/26 $148.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $148.00

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 12 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236777','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236778','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135144 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable Redd, Timothy $148.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4705 Per Diem 08/22/2022 CHIA - Las Vegas, NV - 8/23 to 8/26 $148.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $148.00

135145 08/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable TALK OF THE TOWN BOOSTERS $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2023-00000161 08/08/2022 FACILITY RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00

Type Check Totals: 72 Transactions $609,072.25
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 72 $609,072.25 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 72 $609,072.25 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 72 $609,072.25 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 72 $609,072.25 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 72 $609,072.25 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 72 $609,072.25 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 72 $609,072.25 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 72 $609,072.25 $0.00

Friday, August 26, 2022Pages: 13 of 13user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/19/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/25/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-XXX 
08/18/2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF  } 
$352,167.04 AND 08/25/2022 IN THE  } 
AMOUNT OF $609,072.25. } 
 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby accept Demands as follows: 
 
 

Demands of: In the Amount of: 

08/18/2022 $352,167.04 

08/25/2022 $609,072.25 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 13th day of September, 2022, by the following vote: 

 
 
 AYES:       ()  
 NOES:      () 
NOT PARTICIPATING:       () 
 ABSENT:      () 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 

 
 
 
 



City Council Meeting 
Minutes 
 
August 9, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 
Present: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Rebecka Monez, Vice Mayor Pam 

Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak. 
Absent: None  
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

None None None None None 

 
 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 
 

Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, to approve the 
agenda as posted. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
 

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS 
 

A. Proclamation: Sergio Perez Retirement  
 

Mayor Bublak presented a proclamation in recognition of Sergio Perez’s retirement. 
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Mayor Bublak announced that it was the time for public participation and the following members 
of the public spoke: 

 
 Fred Parhad 
 Michael Gonzales II 
 John Gebelein 
 Mike Brem 
 Joe Moitoso 
 Ron Bridegroom 
 
 With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 

 
 
 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2022 

 

Page 2 

 

4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 
 

Action: Motion waiving reading of all ordinances on the Agenda, except by title. Motioned by 
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A. Resolution 2022-150:  Accepting Weekly Demands of 07/14/2022 in the amount of 
$4,107,256.33, 07/21/2022 the amount of $1,439,933.69, 07/28/2022 in the amount of 
$3,558,294.22, and the EFT Demands of 02/28/2022 in the amount of $13,224,291.34 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 06/14/2022 

C. Resolution 2022-151:  Designating City Manager Wilson as the voting delegate and Deputy 
City Manager Eddy as the alternate voting delegate at the League of California Cities’ Annual 
Business meeting on Friday, September 9, 2022 in Long Beach, California 

D. 1) Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 3 (Final) in the increased amount of 
$4,156.70 for City Project No. 20-001 “City Utility Trench Repair 2020” bringing the contract 
total to $286,479.45 

 

2)  Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench Repair 
2020” and authorizing the City engineer to file a Notice of Completion 

E. Item 5E was pulled for separate consideration 

F. Resolution 2022-154: Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the 
Turlock Youth Soccer Association (TYSA) and the City of Turlock for use of the Turlock 
Regional Sports Complex to offer youth soccer programs and tournaments for a period of three 
(3) years 

G. Resolution 2022-155: Approving Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Stanislaus 
County Office of Education, Turlock Unified School District and the City of Turlock authorizing 
the acceptance of an allocation of funds and execution of a grant MOU to implement the After-
School Education and Safety (ASES) Program for the 2022-2023 school year 

H. Resolution 2022-156: Approving Amendment No. 2 to an Agreement between the City of 
Turlock and Joe Gomes and Sons, Inc. for card-lock fueling services for gasoline and diesel 
fuel for all City owned vehicles and equipment to increase the annual compensation amount 
to $760,000.00 

 
Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, adopting the 

consent calendar.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2022 

 

Page 3 

 
 Consent Agenda Item 5E was pulled for separate consideration.  
 

E. 1) Resolution 2022-153: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of 
$208,812.00 (Non-General Fund – Fund 215) with St. Francis Electric, LLC, of San 
Leandro, California, for City Project No. 20-038 “Signal Coordination on W. Monte Vista 
Avenue, Golden State Boulevard and Geer Road” 

 

2)  Resolution 2022-152: Appropriating $86,657.74 to account number 215-40-420.51210 
“Federal Streets Projects” to be funded from Fund 218 “Measure L” unallocated reserves 
to provide the necessary funding for City Project No. 20-038 “Signal Coordination on W. 
Monte Vista Avenue, Golden State Boulevard, and Geer Road” 

Interim Public Works Director responded to questions from Councilmember Nosrati regarding 
work to be done for the coordinating of signal lights. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. The following members of the public 
spoke: 
 
John Gebelein 
Ryan Taylor 
 
With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed the public comment period. 

 
 Action: Resolution 2022-153: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of 

$208,812.00 (Non-General Fund – Fund 215) with St. Francis Electric, LLC, of San 
Leandro, California, for City Project No. 20-038 “Signal Coordination on W. Monte 
Vista Avenue, Golden State Boulevard and Geer Road” and,  

  Resolution 2022-152: Appropriating $86,657.74 to account number 215-40-
420.51210 “Federal Streets Projects” to be funded from Fund 218 “Measure L” 
unallocated reserves to provide the necessary funding for City Project No. 20-038 
“Signal Coordination on W. Monte Vista Avenue, Golden State Boulevard, and Geer 
Road as introduced by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, 
and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

  
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
  

6. FINAL READINGS  
 

None 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A. Staff Services Technician Madrigal provided a staff report regarding the request for accepting 
the 2022 Public Health Goal Report for drinking water as required by Health and Safety Code 
Section 116470(b) and (c). 

Staff Services Technician Madrigal and Municipal Services Director Goodman responded to 
questions from the City Council. 

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation.  With no public comment, Mayor Bublak 
closed public participation. 



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2022 

 

Page 4 

 

Action: Motion: Accepting the 2022 Public Health Goal Report for drinking water as required 
by Health and Safety Code Section 116470(b) and (c) as introduced by 
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

B. Transit Manager York provided a staff report on a request for rescinding Resolution No. 2021-
178 and adopting a new Resolution establishing a revised passenger fare structure effective 
August 22, 2022 and delegating authority to the City Manager, or his or her designee, to 
temporarily reduce or eliminate fares on any mode for promotional or emergency purposes. 

 
Transit Manager York responded to questions from the City Council. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public 
spoke: 
 
Ryan Taylor 
Destinez Suarez 
Gil Esquer 
Ron Bridegroom 
 
With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment. 
 
Transit Manager York responded to questions presented during public participation. 

 

Action: Resolution 2022-157: Rescinding Resolution No. 2021-178 and adopting a new 
Resolution establishing a revised passenger fare structure effective August 22, 
2022 and delegating authority to the City Manager, or his or her designee, to 
temporarily reduce or eliminate fares on any mode for promotional or emergency 
purposes as introduced by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember 
Monez, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
C. Deputy Public Works Director Schultz provided a staff report regarding the request for 

confirming the annexation of 2930 E. Tuolumne Road (APN: 073-016-006) PM No. 21-04, 
Project No. 21-020, into the Fairbanks ranch Landscaping and Lighting Benefit Assessment 
District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Project No. 14-73.   

Deputy Public Works Director Schulze responded to questions present by the City Council. 

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation.  With no comments, Mayor Bublak 
closed public participation. 

Action: Resolution 2022-158: Confirming the annexation of 2930 E. Tuolumne Road (APN: 
073-016-006) PM No. 21-04, Project No. 21-020, into the Fairbanks ranch 
Landscaping and Lighting Benefit Assessment District and Street Maintenance 
Benefit Assessment Area, Project No. 14-73 as introduced by Councilmember 
Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2022 

 

Page 5 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

8. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Deputy Public Works Director Schulze presented a staff report regarding the request for 
awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of $3,144,729.20 with George Reed, 
Inc. of Modesto, California, for City Project No. 21-018 “Lander Avenue Rehabilitation between 
D Street and SR-99” to be funded by Measure L (Fund 218). 

 
Deputy Public Works Director Schulze responded to questions present by the City Council. 

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. Comments were received from: 

Puffer 
Taylor 
 
With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 

Action: Resolution 2022-159: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of 
$3,144,729.20 with George Reed, Inc. of Modesto, California, for City Project No. 
21-018 “Lander Avenue Rehabilitation between D Street and SR-99” to be funded 
by Measure L (Fund 218) as introduced by Councilmember Monez, seconded by 
Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
 

9. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. City Manager Wilson provided a brief update on looking at the armory as a possible site for 

housing units for homeless. 

B. Deputy Public Works Director Schulze provided an update on the progress of Columbia Pool  

C. Deputy Public Works Director Schulze provided a brief update on plans for the Senior Center. 

D. Deputy Public Works Director Schulze provided a brief update on initial work being done in 

regards to a back-up generator for City Hall. 

E. Risk Management Director Loehr provided an update on the purchase of Automatic External 

Defibrillators. 
 

10. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
 

Councilmember Larson spoke about assisting local refugees and how free public transportation 
would really benefit these individuals.  She would like see something on a future agenda regarding 
this. 
 
Councilmember Nosrati spoke about the traffic timing element, requested an update on the statue 
donation and on more information for the potential use of the remainder of ARPA funds for 
opportunities to invest in our park facilities. 
 
Vice Mayor Franco thanked the City Manager and staff for their verbal updates and requested staff 
work on and bring forward plans on refurbishing the pickle ball courts. 
 
Councilmember Monez suggested Montana Park would be a great area for a pickle ball court. 
  

 



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2022 

 

Page 6 

11. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Councilmember Nosrati thanked Mayor Bublak and the Chief of Police for attending the annual 
remembrance of the Assyrian genocide and thanked all those in the community who put the 
ceremony together. 
 
Vice Mayor Franco thanked public safety and City staff for their work on the National Night Out 
event.  She reminded everyone that if there are items they would like the City Council to address, 
to please reach out to a Councilmember so they can get it on the agenda.  She also gave a brief 
update on various projects, the Homeless AdHoc Committee, Fire AdHoc Committee and 
StanCOG projects. 
 
Councilmember Monez also thanked Police and Fire staff and the Parks and Recreation staff for 
all their hard work on National Night Out and reminded everyone that there is a Homeless Ad-Hoc 
meeting scheduled for tomorrow at 6:30 p.m. She stated they will be discussing low-barrier shelter 
issues and clarified the difference between transitional housing and low-barrier shelters. 
 
Mayor Bublak spoke briefly on the topic of the SRWA committee and purple pipes and the need to 
find additional funding and locations for pickle ball courts.  

 

12. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)  
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association – Public Safety 
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association – Local 2434 

 

13. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

 Mayor Bublak reported out of Closed Session stating there was nothing to report. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 7:52 p.m. 



City Council Staff Report 
September 13, 2022 
 
 
 

 
 
From:  Dan Madden, Interim Public Works Director 
   
Prepared by: Randall Jones, Associate Engineer 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

 
Resolution: Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the amount of 

$89,127.77 (Fund 215 – Streets – Grant Funded Projects) with Rolfe 
Construction, of Atwater, California, for City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood 
Ave ATP Improvements" bringing the contract total to $815,528.77 

 
Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood Ave ATP 

Improvements” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of 
Completion 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 

 

This action approves Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final), accepts the 
improvements, and authorizes the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion for the 
Linwood Avenue Active Transportation Program (ATP) Improvements project. 

 

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

 

On July 27, 2021, the City Council approved an agreement with Rolfe Construction 
of Atwater, California, for the construction of City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood Ave 
ATP Improvements.” Construction has been completed with the approved plans and 
specifications. 
 
Project Summary: 
 

 Amount City Council Meeting 
Original Contract $ 726,401.00 July 27, 2021 
Change Order No. 1 $ 89,127.77 September 13, 2022 
Adjusted Total Contract $ 815,528.77 

 
 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
9/13/22 
Page 2 

 

Change Order No. 1 (Final) includes the following items of work: 
 

 Additional Grinding, Grading, and Paving - $42,891.37  
 
The project included grinding and paving of the existing road. The existing road 
did not have a centerline crown which is typical for road design. The existing 
road had a crown on the north side of the road as there was no curb and gutter 
on that side of the road. During construction, staff and the contractor discussed 
regrading the existing road for better drainage. The change order includes the 
grading work to create a centerline crown.  
 

 Storm Drain Cleaning by City Crews - $(741.00)  
 
The contractor installed a new storm drain system with the project. A portion 
of the new pipe had debris in it from construction activities. The contractor 
requested City crews to clean the pipe for a deductive change order. The cost 
to clean the pipe was $3 per linear feet up to 1,000 feet.  247 feet of pipe was 
cleaned. 

 
 Final Quantities Adjustment - $46,977.40  

 
The original contract price is based on quantities estimated from project plans. 
Actual quantities measured in the field at the end of the project are reconciled 
with the estimated bid quantities. The final Change Order is for the adjustment 
of quantities and results in a decreased contract amount. 

 
Construction has been completed per the approved project plans and specifications. 
Staff requests City Council approval to authorize the City Engineer to file a Notice of 
Completion. The notice of completion will establish September 14, 2022, as the 
official date of project completion and effectively limit the contractor’s statutory time 
to file a claim on the project.  The total cost of the project has been estimated at 
$918,191.01. 
 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 

 

A. Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) is necessary to install the required 
improvements, and reconcile estimated quantities with actual quantities placed 
during construction. 

 
B. California City Code Section 9204 allows the City Council to authorize the 

City Engineer to sign the Notice of Completion. 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
9/13/22 
Page 3 

 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

 

NOTE: No General Fund money was used for this project. 
  

Account number 215-40-420.51210 “Federal Street Projects” is the designated 
account to provide capital outlay for all project expenses. The actual project costs are 
displayed below: 
 
The total construction costs are displayed below: 

 
Rolfe Construction Total Costs $   815,528.77 

Construction Engineering (City Staff) $     80,000.00 

Materials Testing (Wallace Kuhl) $       7,527.24  

Construction Survey (DF Engineering) $     15,135.00 

Estimated Total Project Costs $   918,191.01 

 
This project is partially funded by the Active Transportation Program (ATP), a state 
grant program for the purpose of providing infrastructure to promote active 
transportation such as biking and walking. The remaining funding was appropriated 
from Measure L (Fund 218) and Measure A – Roads (Fund 115) in fiscal year 2021-
22 to cover the below expenditures. 
 

Total Project Costs $918,191.01 

ATP Reimbursable Expenses $416,000.00 

Measure A Local Match $61,875.00 

Measure L Local Match $440,316.01 

 
 

6. STAFF COMMENTS: 

 

 Approve the final change order and authorize the City Engineer to file the Notice of  
 Completion. 
 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

 

Recommend approval. 
 

8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

 



Agenda Staff Report 
9/13/22 
Page 4 

 

On February 27, 2018, City Council adopted a Mitigated Negative Declaration of 
Environmental Effect for this project in accordance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA). This agreement does not require any additional environmental 
review.  
 

9. ALTERNATIVES: 

 

A. Council could choose not to approve Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final). 
Staff does not recommend this alternative, as part of the scope of the change 
order includes improvements that were necessary to complete the project and 
to reconcile estimated quantities with actual quantities placed during 
construction. 
 

B. Council could choose to deny authorizing the City Engineer to file the Notice 
of Completion. Staff does not recommend this alternative as all work has been 
completed in accordance with the contract documents. 

 

10. ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Draft Resolution 
B. Contract Change Order (Final) No.1 with Final Quantities  
C. Notice of Completion (NOC) 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Staff Report 
9/13/22 
Page 5 

 

 
 

 
Location Map 

for 
City Project No. 16-60 

“Linwood Avenue ATP Improvements” 
 

 
 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING CONTRACT }  RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 (FINAL) IN THE  } 
AMOUNT OF $89,127.77 (FUND 215 – STREETS –} 
GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS) WITH ROLFE  } 
CONSTRUCTION, OF ATWATER, CALIFORNIA,  } 
FOR CITY PROJECT NO. 16-60“LINWOOD AVE  } 
ATP IMPROVEMENTS” BRINGING THE } 
CONTRACT TOTAL TO $815,528.77   } 
 }  
 

WHEREAS, City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood Ave ATP Improvements” has been 
completed; 

 
WHEREAS, the public improvements install curb, gutter, sidewalk, driveways, and 

a pedestrian activated crossing system, street lights, fire hydrants, road rehabilitation, and 
striping,  

 
WHEREAS, additional work was required for the road rehabilitation in the amount 

of $89,127.77; and 
 
WHEREAS, project funding is available from a state Active Transportation 

Program (ATP) grant as well as from Measure A and Measure L funds in Fiscal Year 
2021-22. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby approve Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the amount of $89,127.77 
(Non- Fund 215 - Streets – Grant Funded Projects) with Rolfe Construction, of Atwater, 
California, for City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood Ave ATP Improvements” bringing the 
contract total to $815,528.77. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 13th day of September, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:   
 ABSENT:     ATTEST: 

 
__________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER
Date issued: 13-Sep-22 Change Order No.: 1 (FINAL)

Project Name: Linwood Ave ATP Improvements

Rolfe Construction Project No.: 16-60

3573 Southern Pacific Ave Contract For:

Atwater, California 95301 Contract Award Date:

209-358-5548

You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock:

1. Actual Amount Paid to Contractor for Bid Items (See Attached) --- --- --- $773,378.40

   Contractor's Bid Amount for Bid Items --- --- --- $726,401.00
Subtotal of Difference $46,977.40

1.1 Additional Grinding, Grading, and Paving LS 1 $42,981.37 $42,891.37

1.2 Storm Drain Cleaning by City Crews LS 1 ($741.00) ($741.00)

Total this CCO= $89,127.77

The original contract sum = $726,401.00

Net change by previous change orders = $0.00

The contract amount will be increased by the amount of = $89,127.77
The new contract sum including this change order will be = $815,528.77
Four (4) days is added to the contract time to account for the additional items of work.

Accepted: Date:
Rolfe Construction - Jorge C. Avelar - Project Manager

Recommended: Date:
City Engineer

Approved: Date:
City Manager

$726,401.00

July 27, 2021

ITEM Unit: Quantity: Unit Price: Total:

8/10/22



CITY OF TURLOCK

FINAL QUANTITIES

Project No. 16-60

Item Unit of Contractor's Final Actual Final Actual Bid Bid Total 

No. Item Description Measure  Unit Price Quantities Amount Quantities Amount Difference

1 Mobilization and Demolization LS $25,344.00 1.00 $25,344.00 1.00 $25,344.00 $0.00

2 Construction Project Sign EA $2,568.00 2.00 $5,136.00 2.00 $5,136.00 $0.00

3 Construction Area Signs LS $2,736.00 1.00 $2,736.00 1.00 $2,736.00 $0.00

4 Site Erosion Control Procedures LS $8,472.00 1.00 $8,472.00 1.00 $8,472.00 $0.00

5 Temporary Traffic Control LS $6,072.00 1.00 $6,072.00 1.00 $6,072.00 $0.00

6 Remove, Relocate, or Salvage Existing Improvements LS $29,592.00 1.00 $29,592.00 1.00 $29,592.00 $0.00

7 Grind Existing Asphalt LS $13,008.00 1.00 $13,008.00 1.00 $13,008.00 $0.00

8 Earthwork and Grading LS $23,832.00 1.00 $23,832.00 1.00 $23,832.00 $0.00

9 Remove Tree and Backfill EA $784.00 12.00 $9,408.00 12.00 $9,408.00 $0.00

10 Fence LS $21,888.00 1.00 $21,888.00 1.00 $21,888.00 $0.00

11 Minor Concrete (Curb and Gutter - C-1) LF $37.00 1,109.00 $41,033.00 1,109.00 $41,033.00 $0.00

12 Minor Concrete (Roll Curb) LF $570.50 34.00 $19,397.00 34.00 $19,397.00 $0.00

13 Minor Concrete (Sidewalk and Flatwork - C-3) SF $10.00 3,457.00 $34,570.00 3,457.00 $34,570.00 $0.00

14 Minor Concrete (Alley Approach) SF $12.00 548.00 $6,576.00 548.00 $6,576.00 $0.00

15 Minor Concrete (Driveway) SF $9.00 3,217.00 $28,953.00 3,217.00 $28,953.00 $0.00

16 Curb Ramps (Labor Only) EA $4,908.00 2.00 $9,816.00 2.00 $9,816.00 $0.00

17 HMA TON $114.00 992.50 $113,145.00 492.00 $56,088.00 $57,057.00

18 Aggregate Base CY $97.00 268.00 $25,996.00 268.00 $25,996.00 $0.00

19 TID Irrigation Extension LS $11,880.00 1.00 $11,880.00 1.00 $11,880.00 $0.00

20 1" Water Service with Meter Box EA $2,904.00 4.00 $11,616.00 4.00 $11,616.00 $0.00

21 Fire Hydrant Assembly EA $10,272.00 1.00 $10,272.00 1.00 $10,272.00 $0.00

22 30" Perforated Storm Drain Trench System LF $136.00 608.00 $82,688.00 608.00 $82,688.00 $0.00

23 18" Storm Drain LF $62.00 257.00 $15,934.00 257.00 $15,934.00 $0.00

24 60" Diameter Manhole EA $8,040.00 2.00 $16,080.00 2.00 $16,080.00 $0.00

25 Catch Basin No 3 (SD-3) EA $5,576.00 3.00 $16,728.00 3.00 $16,728.00 $0.00

26 Sanitary Sewer Service Lateral EA $3,972.00 2.00 $7,944.00 2.00 $7,944.00 $0.00

27 Sanitary Sewer Service Lateral Extension EA $4,032.00 1.00 $4,032.00 1.00 $4,032.00 $0.00

28 Electrolier EA $17,593.00 4.00 $70,372.00 4.00 $70,372.00 $0.00

29 RRFB Pedestrian Activated System LS $18,684.00 1.00 $18,684.00 1.00 $18,684.00 $0.00

30 Adjsut Water Boxes to Grade EA $548.00 5.00 $2,740.00 5.00 $2,740.00 $0.00

31 Red Curb LF $1.80 838.00 $1,508.40 1,300.00 $2,340.00 ($831.60)

32 Pavement Striping (Detail 32) LF $4.00 1,757.00 $7,028.00 1,163.00 $4,652.00 $2,376.00

33 Pavement Striping (Detail 39) LF $3.00 3,307.00 $9,921.00 2,076.00 $6,228.00 $3,693.00

34 Pavement Striping (Yellow Crosswalk) SF $6.00 253.00 $1,518.00 440.00 $2,640.00 ($1,122.00)

35 Pavement Markings (White Thermo) SF $5.00 341.00 $1,705.00 3,180.00 $15,900.00 ($14,195.00)

36 Type BB Marker EA $30.00 4.00 $120.00 4.00 $120.00 $0.00

37 Roadside Sign and Post (R7-9) EA $600.00 1.00 $600.00 1.00 $600.00 $0.00

38 Roadside Sign and Post (R1-5) EA $600.00 2.00 $1,200.00 2.00 $1,200.00 $0.00

39 Additional Items of Work Not Included in Items 1-37 LS $4,272.00 1.00 $4,272.00 1.00 $4,272.00 $0.00

40 Grind Existing Asphalt LS $14,482.00 1.00 $14,482.00 1.00 $14,482.00 $0.00

41 Hot Mix Asphalt (4") TN $47.00 696.00 $32,712.00 696.00 $32,712.00 $0.00

42 Adjust Frames and Covers to Grade EA $1,092.00 4.00 $4,368.00 4.00 $4,368.00 $0.00

SUB-TOTAL CONTRACT ITEMS = $773,378.40 $726,401.00 $46,977.40

C.O. # CHANGE ORDERS

1.1 Additional Grinding, Grading, and Paving LS $42,891.37 1.00 $42,891.37 $42,891.37

1.2 Storm Drain Cleaning by City Crews LS ($741.00) 1.00 ($741.00) ($741.00)

SUB-TOTAL CHANGE ORDER ITEMS = $42,150.37 $0.00 $42,150.37

TOTAL PROJECT = $815,528.77 $726,401.00 $89,127.77

Linwood Avenue ATP Improvements ATPL-5165 (088)

Bid Alternate



  Attachment C 

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF: 

CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

CITY OF TURLOCK 

Office of the City Clerk 
156 S. Broadway, Suite 230 
TURLOCK, CA  95380-5454 
 
 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

CITY PROJECT NO. 16-60 

LINWOOD AVE ATP IMPROVEMENTS 

 

Notice is hereby given that work on the above-referenced project located on Linwood 
Avenue in Turlock, California, was completed by the undersigned agency on September 
13, 2022. The contractor of work is Rolfe Construction, 3573 Southern Pacific Ave, 
Atwater, California 95301, and the owner is the City of Turlock, 156 South Broadway, 
Suite 150, Turlock, California 95380.  Kindly refer to said Project Number on all 
communications relating to this work. 
 
 
 
Date:                

(Signature- Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E., Acting City Engineer, Owner’s 
Agent), City of Turlock 

 
 
 
 

VERIFICATION 

 

I, the undersigned, Interim City Engineer of the owner of the aforesaid interest, have read this 
notice; I know and understand the contents thereof; and the facts stated therein are true of my 
own knowledge. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
 
___________________________ 
Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E. 
ACTING CITY ENGINEER 
OWNER’S AGENT 
 
Executed on September 14, 2022 at Turlock, California, Stanislaus County 


	Agenda 09-13-2022 Regular Meeting.pdf (p.1-5)
	5A - AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_ 8-12-22 to 8-25-22.pdf (p.6-30)
	5B - Minutes 08-09-2022 Regular City Council Meeting.pdf (p.31-36)

